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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

"Woodside" is located on the Broadfording Road, % mile east of St.
Paul's Church Road or Maryland Route 57, about three miles northeast of
Clear Spring in Washington County, Maryland. The house stands on a rise
of ground a short distance north of the Broadfording Road, behind a grove
of trees.

It is a Federal or neoclassical style two-story, brick structure
painted red with black and white trim. The main section contains three
bays in its west, south and east walls. A five-bay, two-story brick wing
with a gable roof and double porches projects to the rear or north of the
main section.

The walls are laid in common bond and are set on very low coursed stone
foundations. There is no decorative brick work such as arches over the
windows.

The woodwork is quite elaborate and is neoclassical in style. A boxed
and molded cornice over a paneled frieze finishes the eaves of the main
section. Decorative trim over the windows is consistent with other exter-
ior woodwork. Each opening is topped with symmetrically molded trim which
terminates in plain corner blocks. The windows are flanked with shutters
which are paneled at the first floor level and louvered at the second story|

Windows are present on all sides of the main structure. Although the
house is rather formal in design, the windows are placed symmetrically
only in the south wall. The irregular placement of windows elsewhere
apparently allows for the flue in the north and south walls. The windows
have six-over-six pane double-hung sashes and are framed with architrave
trim.

Doors are located in the center bay of the south wall and in the third
or north bay of the east wall. Although the south wall of the building.
appears to be the front and the more formal entrance area, the door there
is quite simple with a transom and paneled jambs. The door in.the south
wall, however, is much more elaborate and was apparently designed to be
the main entrance. It has a wide seven-~light transom and is flanked by
sidelights. Architrave trim and paneled jambs line the door opening.
This door opens into a wide entrance hall or receiving room. The owners
of the property report that the entrance area, approximately 12 by 14 feet,
was a log house which has been encased with brick and incorporated into
the main structure. Interior walls between this area and the other rooms
which are approximately nine inches thick provide evidence of the log
structure.

The five-bay rear section of the house is much plainer and less formal
in design than the main section, although its windows and doors have been
framed in a similar, if less elaborate manner.

There is no substantiated date indicating the year that this house was
built. The property contains 272 acres and is used for farming. The
building complex of which this house is a part includes a large barn and
other structures related to agricultural use. All are in excellent con-
dition and in no immediate danger of great exterior alteration or des-
truction.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area of significance of this structure is its architecture.
Although the house is not dated, it appears to have been built in the
mid 19th century, probably between 1840 and 1860.

Stylistically, the house is basically neoclassical in design
although it is considerably less elaborate than noted examples of
this type. Many prominent houses of the Federal and neoclassical
periods, generally built between 1820 and 1850, make use of circular,
oval or octagonal motifs in room plans and door and window detail.
However, only quadrilinear geometric design is present in this struc-
ture. This house, while not really typical of western Maryland archi-
tecture is certainly consistent with the rural adaptations of formal
styles.

Except for its hipped roof and more finely molded woodwork, Woodside
is strikingly similar to "Sunnyside," a nearby house (WA V-041), which
reportedly carries the date 1862 in one of its chimmneys. Both Wood-
side and Sunnyside were in the Mason and Ankeney families in the 19th
century. Woodside was acquired by the Ankeney family from John Thompson
Mason in 1867 and has remained in the Ankeney name until the present
day.  (Washington County Deed Book LBN #2, folio 169.)
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